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Pop’s Golf Range Inc.

6800 Fruitville Rd.

Sarasota, Florida 34240
Phone: 941-377-4807
Fax: 941-378-9778
E-mail: Popsgolfrange@aol.com

TO: Uniformed Business Report; Division of Corpbratioﬂs
FROM: Ralph Perna; Pop’s Golf Range Inc.
DATE: May 1, 2003

SUBJECT: Federal ID Number Correction

Dear Agent,

-My company-has had confusion on it’s-Federal ID Number.. The probiem is because.the
number 3, was accidentally transposed for a number 8. The correct Federal ID Number
for Pop’s Golf Range Inc. is 65-0984235. NOT 65-0934235.

We have spoken with several people in Tallahassee about the incorrect UBR Report for
2002, and we were to receive a correct UBR Report and expected the 2003 to be
corrected as well. We never received the corrected 2002 as well as the 2003 UBR report.
Despite our calls, our faxes, and mailed information to PO BOX 1500, Tallahassee,
FL,32302-1500, I am now following up with this letter and payment. '

Please be advised that check no. 635 for $150 is to be applied to ID no. 65-0934235 that
was to be corrected for ID no. 65-0984235 for 2002,

Also enclosed find check no. 636
for $150 be applied to the now correct ID no. 65-0984235.

Also enclosed is a reference document number POOG00006092.

Please help me correct this once and for all, if there are any questmns please phone me
directly on-'my cell phone at 561-762-4422. -~ - - B

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Sincerely, 5

Mr. Ralph 8. Perna
Vice President



